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Our Ref:

Your Ref:

MX W 368227

12 February 2010

By Email:

Victorian Government Solicitor
PO Box 4356
MELBOURNE VIC 3001

Attention: Mr David Ryan

KJ PiperAlderman

Dear Sir

Witness F

We refer to your letter dated 10 February 2010.

Our client requires copies of all documents and the audio recordings relating to 
her that the Chief Commissioner intends to produce on 22 February 2010 by 
return. This will allow our client to consider her position and whether or not she 
requires her own representation on that date.

Accordingly (and by reference to the letter from your office to Tony Hargraves & 
Partners dated 8 February 2010) please provide us with:

• Item 1 - in particular call charge records of our client;

• Item 4(iii) -the chart of monies referred to therein;

• Item 4(vii) -the audio recording of the conversation between our client 
and Detective Senior Sergeant O'Connell on 7 January 2009.

We await receipt of the documents and audio recording. Our client otherwise 
reserves all of her rights.

Lawyers
ABN 42 843 327 183
Level 24
385 Bourke Street 
Melbourne Vic 3000

All correspondence to:
GPO Box 2105
Melbourne Vic 3001

Facsimile
DX 30829 Collins Street
Melbourne

www.piperalderman.com.au

Melbourne. Sydney
Brisbane. Adelaide

Partner:
Mark Waters ___________
Direct Phone +61^^^^^H
EmailM

Yours faithfully
Piper Aiderman

Mark Waters
Partner

Copy: Isabel Parsons, VGSO, By email:
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